
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

February 18, 2015–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of Staff as expert witnesses.
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 

5.   Approval of the January 21, 2015 Resume' Minutes.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.   Case No.: CU-2015-02
Address: 621 Quintette Rd.
Request: Conditional Use for an Accessory Structure
Requested by: Ronnie L. and Ellen M. Couture

 

2.   Case No.: CU-2015-03
Address: 7251 Plantation Rd.
Request: Communication Tower Over 150 Feet
Requested by: Dave Hoxeng, Agent for ADX Communications of Escambia,
LLC

 

7. Discussion Items.
 

8. Old/New Business.
 

9. Announcement.



9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 18,
2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

10. Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5.           
Meeting Date: 02/18/2015  

Attachments
Draft Resume 01-21-15 BOA Meeting



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD January 21, 2015

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 9:22 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Timothy Bryan   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   

Absent: Frederick J. Gant

Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney
Horace Jones, Interim Director, Development Services
Andrew Holmer, Senior. Planner, Planning & Zoning
Debbie Lockhart, Administrative Assistant

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  The meeting was called to order at 8:30 A.M.
 

2.  Staff was sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses.
 

3.  The BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff Findings-of-Fact
was accepted into evidence.

 

  Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer
Rigby 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.  Proof of Publication was shown and the reading of the legal advertisement was
waived.

 

  Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer
Rigby 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

5.     Approval of the December 17, 2014 Resume' Minutes.   

 

 



  Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer
Rigby 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

1.     Case No.: V-2015-01
Address : 7905 Red Bean Dr. 
Request: Variance for Rear Setback 
Requested by: Eddie Palmer, Agent for Henry Elliott 
No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member
Timothy Bryan 
Motion was made to adopt Staff findings and approve the variance as
requested. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

2.     Case No.: V-2015-02
Address: 501 S.E. Baublits Dr.
Request: Variance for Building Setbacks
Requested by: R.Douglas Forte, Agent for Janice Macartney and
Kenneth Smith
No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member
Timothy Bryan 
Motion was made to adopt Staff findings and approve the variance as
requested. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

3.     Case No.: CU-2015-01
Address: 8590 Hwy. 98 West
Request: Dormitory in R-4 Zoning
Requested by: Charles E. Kunze, Jr., Agent for Globe Missionary
Evangelism, Inc.
No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 

  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Rigby, Seconded by Board Member Bill



  Motion by Board Member Jennifer Rigby, Seconded by Board Member Bill
Stromquist 
Motion was made to adopt Staff findings and approve the conditional use as
requested. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.     Case No.: CU-2015-02
Address: 621 Quintette Rd.
Request: Conditional Use for an Accessory Structure
Requested by: Ronnie L. and Ellen M. Couture
No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this item. 
No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site. 
No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of interest. 

  

 

  Motion by At Large Member Timothy Bryan, Seconded by Board Member Bill
Stromquist 
Motion was made to continue this case to the February 18, 2015 meeting.

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 18,
2015 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  The meeting adjourned at 9:00 A.M.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 1.           
Meeting Date: 02/18/2015  
CASE: CU-2015-02
APPLICANT: Ronnie L. and Ellen M. Couture 

ADDRESS: 621 Quintette Rd. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 33-2N-31-1101-000-020  
ZONING DISTRICT: VR-2, Villages Residential  
FUTURE LAND USE: RC, Rural Community  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
 
The Applicants are seeking Conditional Use approval to allow an accessory structure
larger than a primary structure. 

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:6.03.01.E

E. Accessory structures. 

Accessory structures to a residence (excluding agricultural zoning and farms) shall not
exceed 50 percent of the size of the primary structure or 500 square feet, whichever is
larger, for parcels up to two acres in size. Parcels of two to five acres in size may have
accessory structures up to 75 percent of the size of the primary structure and  parcels
greater than five acres may have accessory structures up to 100 percent of the size of
the primary structure. Structures larger than the above allowed sizes shall require
conditional use approval from the BOA. Accessory buildings or guest residences on
waterfront lots shall require conditional use approval from the BOA to locate in a front
yard of the principle dwelling and shall not be located within 60 feet of a front property
line. If the parcel is zoned commercial, the accessory structure may be larger than the
above standard but in such case, it shall require site plan approval as a commercial
structure in accordance with article 4, part II.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2.05.03 

CRITERION (1)
On-site circulation. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with



On-site circulation. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow
and control, on-site parking and loading, and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The structure will be located on a residential parcel accessed by driveway connecting to
Quintette Rd.

CRITERION (2)
Nuisance. Adverse impact such as noise, glare, smoke, odor or other harmful effects
(electrical interference, hazardous materials, etc.) of the conditional use on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff finds no nuisances associated with the proposed use as a storage structure.

CRITERION (3)
Solid Waste. Refuse and service areas with particular reference to concurrency
requirements and items (1) and (2) above.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service will be provided as needed.

CRITERION (4)
Utilities. Utilities with reference to concurrency requirements, location, availability and
compatibility with surrounding land uses.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Any necessary utilities will be provided by the Applicants.

CRITERION (5)
Buffers. The buffer may be a landscaped natural barrier, a natural barrier or a landscaped
or natural barrier supplemented with fencing or other man-made barriers, so long as the
function of the buffer and the intent of Policy FLU 1.1.9 of the Comprehensive Plan and
the provisions of Section 7.01.06 of the Land Development Code are fulfilled.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

No buffers are required with this residential use.

CRITERION (6)
Signs. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,



Signs. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,
economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

No signs are proposed with the requested use.

CRITERION (7)
Environment impact. Impacts to protected trees, wetlands, water bodies, stormwater
management or other natural features of the subject parcel.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff finds no environmental impacts associated with the proposed use.

CRITERION (8)
Neighborhood impact. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property
in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use should be compatible with the adjacent properties.

CRITERION (9)
Other requirements of Code. The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other
relevant provisions of this Code.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this
Code.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff finds that the proposed use meets all of the required criteria and recommends
approval of the request as submitted. 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

The Board continued this case to the February 18, 2015 meeting.

Attachments
Working Case File CU-2015-02



 
 

CU‐2015‐02



W QUINTETTE RD

PI
NO

AK
 L

N

N H IGHWAY 29

ME
ET

IN
G

ST

CHAR LTO N ST

SOC IETY ST

SU
CC

ES
S 

DR

CEDAR TREE LN

PO W E R BLV D

W
E L

CO
M

E CIR

OK
AT

IE

LN

RIDGE W AY CO OLEY RD

ABERDEEN DR

ST
OLIS

 A
LYCHESHIRE DR

HA
BE

RS
HA

M 
LN

HA
Z Z

ARD LN

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2015-02
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD

V-5

V-5

VR-2

ID-CP
VR-2

VR-2

VR-1

VR-1

VR-1

V-2

V-5

W QUINTETTE RD

N HIGHWAY 29

CA
RR

IN
GT

ON
 L

AK
ES

 B
LV

D

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2015-02
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD

RC

RC

I RC

MU-S

MU-S

RC

MU-S
W QUINTETTE RD

N HIGHWAY 29

CA
RR

IN
GT

ON
 L

AK
ES

 B
LV

D

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

CU-2015-02
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



W QUINTETTE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 150 300 450

Ft

CU-2015-02
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

















Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

December 15, 2014
0 0.8 1.60.4 mi

0 1 20.5 km

1:34,938

 
 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 COUTURE RONNIE L 
2121 RACER LANE 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SALINAS ALBERTO Y & 
6115 SAUFLEY PINES RD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BRYANT CHARLES F & PATRICIA 
13109 BEGONIA LN 

CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CRABTREE JAMES K & DONNA M 
601 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ESTES BREWSTER FARMS LLC 
547 N MONROE ST., Suite 203 

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FITZPATRICK DAVID & DIANE 
4325 CRABTREE CHURCH RD 

MOLINO, FL 32577 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCCANTS GENE W & SHIRLEY F 
629 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PROVIDENCE BAPTIST CHURCH OF  
PO BOX 533 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SHERRILL MICHAEL L & SCHERRY D 
611 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HORTON D R INC  
25366 PROFIT DR 

DAPHNE, AL 36526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ANTHONY CODY  
2961 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LAKES OF CARRINGTON HOMEOWNERS 
942 ABERDEEN DR 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GREEN KEVIN JEROME & 
3001 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LAKE MARK & 
2601 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CASSEVAH ROBERT A II & 
2607 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 KREBS TERRY G & 
2991 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHARTERBANK 
1233 O G SKINNER DR 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MADRIL BUILDERS LLC 
3216 S HIGHWAY 95A 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHARYA MADHU &  
2978 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LEWIS LEONA RUTH 
1500 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCCRAY RICHARD LEEHELL & 
2613 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 YOUNG PATRICIA 
2997 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HENDERSON DWAYNE C 
2612 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

VHOWENSCashier ID :

12/11/2014Date Issued. : 624580Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA141200025

Project Name : CU-2015-02

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Check

$1,270.50289 App ID : PBA141200025

$1,270.50 Total Check

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

RONNIE COUTURE

$1,270.50

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

621  QUINTETTE RD, PENSACOLA, FLPBA141200025  715630 $0.00 1,270.50

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 12/12/2014
 1,270.50

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt



















 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 COUTURE RONNIE L 
2121 RACER LANE 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SALINAS ALBERTO Y & 
6115 SAUFLEY PINES RD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32526 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 BRYANT CHARLES F & PATRICIA 
13109 BEGONIA LN 

CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ESTES BREWSTER FARMS LLC 
SUITE 203 

547 N MONROE ST 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 FITZPATRICK DAVID & DIANE 
4325 CRABTREE CHURCH RD 

MOLINO, FL 32577 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CRABTREE JAMES K & DONNA M 
601 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SHERRILL MICHAEL L & SCHERRY D 
611 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PROVIDENCE BAPTIST CHURCH OF 
PO BOX 533 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCCANTS GENE W & SHIRLEY F 
629 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LAKES OF CARRINGTON HOMEOWNERS 
942 ABERDEEN DR 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ANTHONY CODY 
2961 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HORTON D R INC 
25366 PROFIT DR 

DAPHNE, AL 36526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 MCCRAY RICHARD LEEHELL & 
2613 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LAKE MARK & 
2601 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CASSEVAH ROBERT A II & 
2607 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 GREEN KEVIN JEROME & 
3001 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 KREBS TERRY G & 
2991 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 THOMAS HOME CORPORATION 
3158 GATEWAY LN 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 YOUNG PATRICIA 
2997 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 HENDERSON DWAYNE C 
2612 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHARTERBANK 
1233 O G SKINNER DR 
WEST POINT, GA 31833 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHARYA MADHU & 
2978 CARRINGTON LAKES BLVD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 LEWIS LEONA RUTH 
1500 W QUINTETTE RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

Mr. David Pechman 
531 W. Quintette Rd. 

Cantonment, FL  32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. 2.           
Meeting Date: 02/18/2015  
CASE: CU-2015-03
APPLICANT: Dave Hoxeng, Agent for ADX Communications of

Escambia, LLC 

ADDRESS: 7251 Plantation Rd. 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 30-1S-30-4101-006-002  
ZONING DISTRICT: C-2, General Commercial and Light

Manufacturing District  

FUTURE LAND USE: C, Commercial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to construct a 199 foot commercial
communication tower within 500 feet of a residential zoning district.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:7.18.D

D. Setback from residential zoning. No commercial communication tower shall be located
closer than the height of the tower to a residential zoning district line. In addition, all
commercial communication towers which exceed 150 feet in height (in districts where
commercial communications towers are allowed), and/or are located within 500 feet of a
residential area, are considered conditional uses and shall be reviewed by the board of
adjustment pursuant to sections 2.05.03 and 7.18.00.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2.05.03 

CRITERION (1)
On-site circulation. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with
particular reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow
and control, on-site parking and loading, and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The property in question has ample parking for the land use and is accessed by
driveways connecting to Plantation Rd.



CRITERION (2)
Nuisance. Adverse impact such as noise, glare, smoke, odor or other harmful effects
(electrical interference, hazardous materials, etc.) of the conditional use on adjoining
properties and properties generally in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Staff does not find any anticipated nuisances associated with the proposed use.

CRITERION (3)
Solid Waste. Refuse and service areas with particular reference to concurrency
requirements and items (1) and (2) above.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Solid waste service will not be necessary for this use.

CRITERION (4)
Utilities. Utilities with reference to concurrency requirements, location, availability and
compatibility with surrounding land uses.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Any necessary utilities will be provided by the Applicant.

CRITERION (5)
Buffers. The buffer may be a landscaped natural barrier, a natural barrier or a landscaped
or natural barrier supplemented with fencing or other man-made barriers, so long as the
function of the buffer and the intent of Policy FLU 1.1.9 of the Comprehensive Plan and
the provisions of Section 7.01.06 of the Land Development Code are fulfilled.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use must meet any buffering requirements imposed during the site plan
review process.

CRITERION (6)
Signs. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,
economic effect, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the District.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Any signage associated with the proposed use must meet the requirements of the Land
Developemnt Code.

CRITERION (7)
Environment impact. Impacts to protected trees, wetlands, water bodies, stormwater



Environment impact. Impacts to protected trees, wetlands, water bodies, stormwater
management or other natural features of the subject parcel.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use must comply with any environmental standards imposed during the
site plan review process.

CRITERION (8)
Neighborhood impact. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other property
in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use will be compatible with the surrounding heavy commercial zoning.
The residential zoning within 500 feet is to the north across Interstate 10. Any impacts on
that residential zoned area will be minimized by distance and the existing Interstate
right-of-way.

CRITERION (9)
Other requirements of Code. The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other
relevant provisions of this Code.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use must meet all of the requirements of LDC 7.18.00 and any other
standards imposed through the site plan review process. The Applicant has provided
compliance with FCC, FAA, and County Emergency Management Service requirements,
coverage maps for this tower and collocation information, as required for Conditional
Use approval.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff finds that the proposed use can meet all of the required criteria and recommends
approval of the Conditional Use with the following condition:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the site plan review process.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File CU-2015-03



 
 

CU‐2015‐03



E OLIVE RD

INTERSTATE 1 0

CO
DY

LN

CREIGHTON RD

E BURGESS RD

W
HI

TM
IR

E 
DR

N D
AVIS H

WY

IR
A 

DR
HI

LB
UR

N 
RD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 1

10

JO
Y 

ST

W
HI

TE
 O

AK
 D

R

P L
AN

T A
TI

ON
RD

GR
EG

G 
RD

SA
RA

H 
DR

I NTERS T ATE 110 RAMP H

INTERS TATE 10 RAMP F2

ACORN LN

ATWOOD DR

LI
LA

C 
LN

SA
BR

A 
DR

SCHUBERT DR

N 
HI

LB
UR

N 
RD

BLOODWORTH LN

HEIR L OO
M

DR

BLACKW ELL LN

AN
TI

ET
AM

 D
R

HAR O LD AV E

BO
RN

D R

BE
AL

ST
VERNON ST

S H ILO H DR

VILLAGE OAKS DR

PARKER CIR

ARDEN ST

INTERSTATE 10 R A MP

FA RMINGT O N RD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 1

10
 R

AM
P

C EDRU S
LN

ST
ON

EB
RO

OK
 D

R

COMMONWEALTH RD

HIL BU R N LN

TW
IN

 L
AK

ES
 L

N

ER
NE

ST
INE RD

MA
RL

OW
 S

T

LITTLE LN

INTE RST ATE 10 RAMP
INTERSTAT E 1 0

ATWOOD DR

N 
DA

VI
S 

HW
Y

E BU R GESS R D

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

CU-2015-03
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PLANTATION RD

R-5

R-5

R-6

C-2
C-2

C-2 C-2

ATWOOD DR
IN

TE
RS

TA
TE

 1
10

 R
AM

P 
H

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 1

10
 R

AM
P

PL
AN

TA
TI

ON
 R

D

INTERSTATE 1 0

INTERSTATE 1 0

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR
LI

LA
C 

LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2015-03
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PLANTATION RD

MU-U

MU-U

MU-U

C
C

C
C

ATWOOD DR
IN

TE
RS

TA
TE

 1
10

 R
AM

P 
H

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 1

10
 R

AM
P

PL
AN

TA
TI

ON
 R

D

INTERSTATE 1 0

INTERSTATE 1 0

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR
LI

LA
C 

LN

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2015-03
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



PLANTATION RD

INTERSTATE 1 0

INTERSTATE 1 0 RAMP E

INTERSTATE 1 0 RAMP F2

INTERSTATE 1 0 RAMP B2

INTERSTATE 1 10  RAMP G

INTERSTATE 1 10  RAMP B1

UNIVERSITY PLAZA DR

PL
AN

TA
T I

ON
RD

INTERSTATE 1 0

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 100 200 300

Ft

CU-2015-03
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



  

                   
 
 
Letter of Request for Conditional Use 
  
To:  Escambia County Board of Adjustment     2/11/15 
Re:  WYCT Radio Tower Project (at 7251 Plantation Road) 

GEO Number 301S30-4101-006-002 
Project Name: WYCT Tower (Requesting additional 49-feet of height)    
 
Our Property- 

 
 
ADX Communications of Escambia LLC (“ADX”) owns CatCountry 98.7 radio and 
NewsRadio1620, and owns the property at 7251 Plantation Road.  These radio stations are 
locally owned and operated by Dave & Mary Hoxeng. 
 
ADX is proposing to construct a self-supporting 199-foot multi-purpose radio tower on our 
existing ~1.65 acre property which houses our radio stations; we are requesting an additional 
49-foot of height from Board of Adjustment to do so.  The tower will hold microwave relay 
antennas to transmit our programming signals from our Plantation Road studios to our distant 
transmitters for broadcast and have back-up radio transmitting antennas.   
 
Importantly, this tower will have back-up FM broadcast antennas that will allow CatCountry 
98.7 and NewsRadio 1620 to broadcast during emergencies.  (For instance, 1620 was knocked 
off the air for weeks after a gigantic slab of concrete landed on our Palafox Street tower site 
during Hurricane Ivan.)  NewsRadio1620 has been granted a Construction Permit by the 
Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) to transmit a new FM signal at 106.5 MHz 
and we plan to put the back-up FM-106.5 transmitter on the new 7251 Plantation tower so that 
it is directly connected to our studios and newsrooms.  This is important in that in hurricane 
times we can stay broadcasting 24/7 without needing to rely on the telephone company or 
microwave paths (which can be blown off course by hurricane winds). 
 
 
 
 

Cat Country 98.7  --  NewsRadio1620 
7251 Plantation Road, Pensacola, Florida 32504    T 850.262.6000  F 850.494.0778 

www.CatCountry987.com      www.NewsRadio1620.com 
 



 
 
 
 
Page two 
 
As was seen during Hurricane Ivan, our radio stations serve a critical role providing a link 
between local government and citizens during disasters.  Since Ivan, CatCountry 98.7 and 
NewsRadio1620 have installed dedicated microwave radio links to the Escambia County 
Emergency Operations Center (“EOC”) and the Santa Rosa County EOC to assure 
communications between local leaders and the general public in times of disaster.  This new 
tower is being designed to have the high strength to hold future cellular antennas or 
radioheads. 
 
This property is zoned C-2.  Radio stations and 150-foot radio towers are a “permitted use” 
for C-2 in Escambia County Land Development Code (“LDC”).  
 
We are herein asking permission to construct our tower 49-feet higher than the 150-feet 
provided for as a “permitted use” in the LDC for C-2.  The physics of FM radio transmission 
signals are that additional antenna height provides listenable radio coverage to more citizens.  
The extra 49-feet height requested for this tower provides more coverage critical to 26% 
more residents listening on battery-operated radios post-hurricane. 
 
FM Radio Population Coverage for NewsRadio1620   
(See attached maps) 
 
Population Data for Coverage    (2010 Census-60 dBu) 
 If 199-feet Tower   218,493 
 If 150-feet Tower   173,701 
  Increased Coverage    44,792 more citizens covered 
  % Increase       26% 
 
    Research & mapping  by Darryl DeLawder, a professional broadcast engineer practicing on FCC matters.  See resume. 

 
 
We have received permission to build a 199-feet tower from a variety of other government 
entities as required: 
 FAA ASO 2014-ASO-11673-OE  dated  12/11/14 
 Pensacola International Airport letter dated 12/17/14 
 Escambia County Emergency Communications Chief dated 2/11/15  

FCC broadcast application is pending in CDBS 
See attached documents. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
Page three 
 
 
Criteria as outlined in LDC Article 2.05 
 
1) On-site Circulation 
 
Public ingress and egress are unaffected.  There is adequate access in case of fire or 
catastrophe.  See enclosed Site Survey for all dimensions and locations of driveways & 
parking.   
 
This property has enormous parking capacity due to its prior use as a restaurant.  The radio 
stations’ parking use is typically less than 25 cars at any given time. This project will 
eliminate approximately 15 parking spaces from ~82 spaces surrounding the building.  There 
are an additional ~25 spaces available on southeast side of Plantation Road (see parking 
easement on survey). 
 
2) Nuisance 
 
There will be no noise, smoke, odor or other harmful effects (electrical interference, 
hazardous materials, etc.) generated by this radio tower.  
 
3) Solid Waste 
 
This tower will generate no waste of any kind. 
 
4) Utilities 
 
This tower is an upgrade to an existing radio station.  The only utility that the tower will 
“consume” is electricity.  There is abundant existing electricity provided by Gulf Power.  The 
property has a huge 1200 Amp, 3-phase service entrance already in place. 
 
AT&T has recently installed high-speed fiber optic service to our radio stations on this 
property.  It is 100% underground all the way back to the AT&T Ferry Pass Central Office 
near Olive Road so that it will not be knocked-out during a severe storm.  This Central 
Switching Office has national ID of CLLI: PNSCFLFPDS0. 
 
5) Buffers 
 
The property is fully landscaped. The tower will be constructed in the rear area and will be 
surrounded by 8-foot fence.  
 
6) Signs 
 
No signs are proposed. 
No new area lighting is proposed as there is adequate area lighting in place. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
Page four 
 
 
7)  Environmental Impact 
 
There will be no impact to protected trees, wetlands, water bodies, storm water management 
or other natural features of this property.   
 
New tower is planned to have 3 or 4 legs connecting to underground foundation of about 9 
square feet each and will be built in existing asphalt parking lot.  A new 12x16 (192 square 
feet) auxiliary building will be located to the north of tower (see survey drawing for tower 
location and exact lat/lon) to the south of building setback line on the existing asphalt.  There 
will be no changes in the asphalt parking lot or driveways.  There will be no change to 
impervious vs. pervious areas. 
 
8) Neighborhood Impact 
 
Area is zoned C-2 commercial.  Our property is surrounded by Interstate Highway on two 
directions (I-110 & I-10).  There is a Funeral Home on one side and a rough-looking property 
holding two tall hotel signs serving the Interstate Highway on the other side.  Across the street 
is a large asphalt parking lot for an old strip center.   
 
There is residential-zoned area more than 500 feet across Interstate 110.  There is R-5 
residential-zoned land across Interstate 10 to the north.  There are 2 properties to the north 
that are commercial uses in the R-5 residential zoning (Pensacola Energy gas company & 
Communication Workers Local 3109 union hall).  The closest building to the tower on the 
north is union hall which is approximately 671 feet away from tower as per Google Earth. 
 
9)  Other Requirements of the Code 
 
This conditional use is consistent will all other relevant provisions of the LDC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











Mail Processing Center
Federal Aviation Administration
Southwest Regional Office
Obstruction Evaluation Group
2601 Meacham Boulevard
Fort Worth, TX 76193

Aeronautical Study No.
2014-ASO-11673-OE
Prior Study No.
2006-ASO-4184-OE

Page 1 of 3

Issued Date: 12/11/2014

David E. Hoxeng
CR Baldwin, LLC
7251 Plantation Rd.
Penacola, FL 32504

** DETERMINATION OF NO HAZARD TO AIR NAVIGATION **

The Federal Aviation Administration has conducted an aeronautical study under the provisions of 49 U.S.C.,
Section 44718 and if applicable Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations, part 77, concerning:

Structure: Antenna Tower Microwave Tower
Location: Pensacola, FL
Latitude: 30-30-10.10N NAD 83
Longitude: 87-13-39.90W
Heights: 116 feet site elevation (SE)

199 feet above ground level (AGL)
315 feet above mean sea level (AMSL)

This aeronautical study revealed that the structure does not exceed obstruction standards and would not be a
hazard to air navigation provided the following condition(s), if any, is(are) met:

It is required that FAA Form 7460-2, Notice of Actual Construction or Alteration, be e-filed any time the
project is abandoned or:

_____ At least 10 days prior to start of construction (7460-2, Part 1)
__X__ Within 5 days after the construction reaches its greatest height (7460-2, Part 2)

Based on this evaluation, marking and lighting are not necessary for aviation safety. However, if marking/
lighting are accomplished on a voluntary basis, we recommend it be installed and maintained in accordance
with FAA Advisory circular 70/7460-1 K Change 2.

While the structure does not constitute a hazard to air navigation, it would be located within or near a military
training area and/or route.

This determination expires on 06/11/2016 unless:

(a) the construction is started (not necessarily completed) and FAA Form 7460-2, Notice of Actual
Construction or Alteration, is received by this office.

(b) extended, revised, or terminated by the issuing office.
(c) the construction is subject to the licensing authority of the Federal Communications Commission

(FCC) and an application for a construction permit has been filed, as required by the FCC, within



Page 2 of 3

6 months of the date of this determination. In such case, the determination expires on the date
prescribed by the FCC for completion of construction, or the date the FCC denies the application.

NOTE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD OF THIS DETERMINATION MUST
BE E-FILED AT LEAST 15 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE. AFTER RE-EVALUATION
OF CURRENT OPERATIONS IN THE AREA OF THE STRUCTURE TO DETERMINE THAT NO
SIGNIFICANT AERONAUTICAL CHANGES HAVE OCCURRED, YOUR DETERMINATION MAY BE
ELIGIBLE FOR ONE EXTENSION OF THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD.

This determination is based, in part, on the foregoing description which includes specific coordinates , heights,
frequency(ies) and power . Any changes in coordinates , heights, and frequencies or use of greater power will
void this determination. Any future construction or alteration , including increase to heights, power, or the
addition of other transmitters, requires separate notice to the FAA.

This determination does include temporary construction equipment such as cranes, derricks, etc., which may be
used during actual construction of the structure. However, this equipment shall not exceed the overall heights as
indicated above. Equipment which has a height greater than the studied structure requires separate notice to the
FAA.

This determination concerns the effect of this structure on the safe and efficient use of navigable airspace
by aircraft and does not relieve the sponsor of compliance responsibilities relating to any law, ordinance, or
regulation of any Federal, State, or local government body.

Any failure or malfunction that lasts more than thirty (30) minutes and affects a top light or flashing obstruction
light, regardless of its position, should be reported immediately to (877) 487-6867 so a Notice to Airmen
(NOTAM) can be issued. As soon as the normal operation is restored, notify the same number.

A copy of this determination will be forwarded to the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) because the
structure is subject to their licensing authority.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact our office at (404) 305-7081. On any future correspondence
concerning this matter, please refer to Aeronautical Study Number 2014-ASO-11673-OE.

Signature Control No: 232189554-236731906 ( DNE )
Michael Blaich
Specialist

Attachment(s)
Frequency Data

cc: FCC



Page 3 of 3

Frequency Data for ASN 2014-ASO-11673-OE

LOW
FREQUENCY

HIGH
FREQUENCY

FREQUENCY
UNIT ERP

ERP
UNIT

944 952 MHz 54 dBm













General Information
Reference: 301S304101006002
Account: 032151785
Owners: ADX COMMUNICATIONS OF 

ESCAMBIA LLC 
Mail: 7251 PLANTATION RD 

PENSACOLA, FL 32504
Situs: 7251 PLANTATION RD 32504

Use Code: OFFICE, MULTI-STORY 
CodeList

 
Taxing 
Authority:

COUNTY MSTU 

Tax Inquiry: Open Tax Inquiry Window
Tax Inquiry link courtesy of Janet Holley 
Escambia County Tax Collector

2014 Certified Roll Assessment
Improvements: $285,747
Land: $194,666

Total: $480,413

Save Our Homes: $480,413
 

Disclaimer

Amendment 1/Portability Calculations

Sales Data

Sale Date Book Page Value Type Official Records 
(New Window)

09/2003 5250 20 $403,800 WD View Instr
10/1999 4482 1935 $1,161,000 WD View Instr
05/1997 4139 1710 $1,029,100 WD View Instr
12/1992 3292 496 $100 WD View Instr

Official Records Inquiry courtesy of Pam Childers 
Escambia County Clerk of the Circuit Court and Comptroller

2014 Certified Roll Exemptions
None

Legal Description More

BEG AT NWLY COR OF PARCEL G PL 
ANTATION PARK PB 10 P 88 SD PT LYING 
ON CURVED SLY R/W LI OF PLANTATION 
RD (60 FT R/W) SWL...

Extra Features
ASPHALT PAVEMENT 
ELEVATOR 

Source: Escambia County Property Appraiser     

      Navigate Mode   Account Reference       Restore Full Page Version  

Parcel Information Launch Interactive Map

 
Section Map Id: 
30-1S-30-1 
 
Approx. Acreage: 
1.6500 
 

Zoned:  
CodeList

C-2 
 
Evacuation 
& Flood 
Information 
Open Report

 
Internet Explorer cannot display the webpage

  What you can try:

  Diagnose Connection Problems

   
More information

Page 1 of 2escpaDetail 7251 PLANTATION RD 32504

1/29/2015file://H:\DEV SRVCS\MTG-000 Meetings\BOA\2015\Working Case Files\Conditional Us...





 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 ADX COMMUNICATIONS  
7251 PLANTATION RD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32504 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 COMMUNICATION WORKERS OF AMERICA 
1621 ATWOOD DR 

PENSACOLA, FL 32514 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 JENNINGS VIVION R & EDGE JUDY J & JENNINGS 
EUGENE  

1505 ATWOOD DR 
PENSACOLA, FL 32514 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PENSACOLA CITY OF 
PO BOX 12910 

PENSACOLA, FL 32521 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SAI RAM KRUPA LLC 
4031 STEPHANI RD 

CANTONMENT, FL 32533 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 AMMONS WILLIAM S & TATUM 
1507 E STRONG ST 

PENSACOLA, FL 32501 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CEJ SOUTH INC 
PO BOX 11986 

PENSACOLA, FL 32524 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PENSACOLA SILVER SCREEN INC 
PO BOX 10015 

PENSACOLA, FL 32524 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 RELAX HOSPITALITY LLC 
7230 PLANTATION RD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32504 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 PLAZA ONE REALTY CO 
2205 E WASHINGTON ST 
BLOOMINGTON, IL 61701 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 OM HANUMAN HOSPITALITY INC 
7226 PLANTATION RD 
PENSACOLA, FL 32504 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 UNIVERSITY OFFICE LIMITED CO 
600 UNIVERSITY OFFICE BLVD STE 1C 

PENSACOLA, FL 32504 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 SERVICE PENSACOLA LLC 
404 WYMAN ST SUITE 365 

WALTHAM, MA 02451 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 UNIVERSITY TOWN PLAZA LLC 
ATTN PROPERTY TAX DEP 

PO BOX 7019 
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46207 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 

 CHAVEZ FERNANDO & 
5190 MOBILE HWY 

PENSACOLA, FL 32526 
 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 

 
Escambia County 
Development Services  Department 
3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

 
 
 

 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing special accommodation 
or an interpreter to participate in the public hearing should contact County Administrator’s Office 
at 595-4947 at least seven days prior to the date of the hearing.  If you have any questions, 
please contact the Development Services Department at 595-3475. 

 



Chris Jones Escambia County Property Appraiser

Map Grid
City Road
County Road
Interstate
State Road
US Highway
All Roads
Property Line

January 29, 2015
0 0.3 0.60.15 mi

0 0.55 1.10.275 km

1:14,580

 
 




	Agenda
	Item_05._aitem_7639
	Item_06.1. CU-2015-02
	CU-2015-02
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Aerial
	Application
	Letter of Request
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan
	Mailing Map
	Mailing List Cards 01-21-15
	Receipt
	Speaker Request Forms
	Results Letter with Board Findings 01-21-15
	Mailing List Cards for  02-18-15 Mtg.

	Item_06.2. CU-2015-03
	CU-2015-03
	Maps
	Location
	Zoning
	FLU
	Aerial
	Letter of Request
	Application
	County EMA Letter
	Airport Letter
	FAA Letter
	Coverage Maps
	Legal Description 
	Proof of Ownership
	Site Plan
	Mailing List Cards
	Mailing Map
	Receipt


